
WESLACO ISD

RFP# 22-03-12 Fire Extinguisher Supplies, Sales Inspections EXTENSION

EXTENDED CONTRACT TERM 3/28/2023 THRU 3/27/2024

HAS NO MORE OPTIONS TO EXTEND

ITEM 

# Description Est. Qty.

Times per 

Year Unit Cost Extended Cost

1

Annual Maintenance of Fire 

Extinguishers in accordance with 

NFPA-10 4-4 at all WISD Buildings. 935 1 $4.00  $              3,740.00 

2

Maintenance of Fire Extinguishers-

WISD School Buses. 90 1-12 $4.00

 $360.00 month/ 

$4,320.00 year 

White Fleet-suburbans & trucks 21 1-12 $4.00  $84.00 /$1,008.00 

3

Low Pressure Hydro Test of Fire 

Exhinguisher Shell. Ea. As Needed $14.99 $14.99

4 Six-Year Test of Fire Extinguishers Ea. As Needed $14.99 $14.99

5

Recharge of Fire Extinguishers- 2.5 

lbs Ea. As Needed $8.99 $8.99

6 Recharge of Fire Extinguishers-  5 lbs Ea. As Needed $16.99 $16.99

7

Recharge of Fire Extinguishers- 10 

lbs Ea. As Needed $18.99 $18.99

8

Recharge of Fire Extinguishers- 6 

Liter K Ea. As Needed $89.99 $89.99

9

Recharge of Fire Extinguishers- 12 

lbs Ea. As Needed $5.99 $5.99

10

Recharge of Fire Extinguishers- 20 

lbs Ea. As Needed $32.99 $32.99

11

Purchase-New Fire Extinguishers- 2.5 

lbs Ea. As Needed $38.99 $38.99

12

Purchase-New Fire Extinguishers- 5 

lbs Ea. As Needed $69.99 $69.99

13

Purchase - New Fire Extinguishers- 

10 lbs Ea. As Needed $89.99 $89.99

14

Purchase- New Fire Extinguishers- 6 

Liter K Ea. As Needed $199.99 $199.99

15

Purchase- New Fire Extinguishers- 12 

lbs Ea. As Needed $29.99 $29.99

16

Purchase- New Fire Extinguishers- 20 

lbs Ea. As Needed $169.89 $169.89
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WESLACO ISD

RFP# 22-03-12 Fire Extinguisher Supplies, Sales Inspections EXTENSION

EXTENDED CONTRACT TERM 3/28/2023 THRU 3/27/2024

HAS NO MORE OPTIONS TO EXTEND

REPLACEMENT PARTS Est. Qty.

Times per 

Year Unit Cost Extended Cost

17 Gauges Ea. As Needed Free Free

18 Tamper Seals Ea. As Needed Free Free

19 Rivets Ea. As Needed Free Free

20 Pull Pins Ea. As Needed Free Free

21 Fire Extinguisher Wall Labels Ea. As Needed $1.99 $1.99

22 CO2 Siphon Tubes Ea. As Needed Free Free

23 O-Rings Ea. As Needed Free Free

24 Installation Service Charge Ea. As Needed Free Free

25 Labor Cost Per Hour Ea. As Needed Free Free

1

Is your company certified to perform 

the functions as described in this 

proposal?

2

How many service technicians does 

your company employ?

3

Of the technicians listed on #2 how 

many are certified to work with fire 

extinguishers?

4

Does your company charge a 

"Service Call Fee?

5

If YES to #4 above, what is your 

:Service Call Fee?

6

What is your average response time 

from the time we place a service call 

(specify hours,days)?

7

Do you perform your fire extinguisher 

recharging on site?

8

If "No" to #5 above what is the 

average recharge return time?  Within 24 Hours 

Questions:

 YES 

3

3

 YES/ $25.00 

Anytime a technican enters a building or school for 

annual inspection or maintenance on any fire 

extinguisher, the company charges a service fee

 Within 24 Hours 

 YES 


